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January 31, 2003

BY FAX (703) 308-9092

Ms. Annie Burroughs

Secretary, Trademark Trial and Appeal Board
United States Patent and Trademark Office
2900 Crystal Drive

Arlington, VA 22202-3513

Re: Arrow Trading Co., Inc. v. Victorinox, AG et al., Oposition No. 91103315

Dear Ms. Burroughs:

We are the attorneys for the Opposer in the above-referenced proceeding. We have
received a notice of an oral hearing in this proceeding scheduled for April 2, 2003 at 2:00 PM.

As | advised you today by telephone, I am scheduled to be on trial on April 2. The trial is
in the United States District Court for the Central District of California, Santa Ana division. It
will begm on March 24, 2003 and is scheduled to last for two weeks. However, since it is a jury
trial, there may be additional time required in connection with jury deliberations.

Accordingly, I request that the oral hearing scheduled for April 2, 2003 be cancelled and
that the hearing be rescheduled for a later date. 1 have been in touch with opposing counsel, and
they consent to this request. Opposing counsel also advise that they are available for an oral
hearing on April 14 or 15, 2003, I am also available on those dates.

cc.:  Jonathan E. Moskin, Esq. (by fax)
Susan Progoff, Esq. (by fax)
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RE: Arrow v. Victorinox and Wenger, Opposition No. 103,315
MESSAGE: PLEASE SEE ATTACHED

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL

ISINTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE
OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR COMPANY NAMED ABOVE.

TEL: (212) 904-1234
FAX: (212) 967-4465

This transmittal roay be u confidential attorney-clicnéommunicationor may otherwise be privilegedund confidential, If the reader of this transmittal is not the
intended recipientor un agent responsible for deliveringitto the intended recipient, you are hereby notificdthut you havereccivedthis transmittal in error and that
any review, disscmination,distributionor copyingofthis transmittal is prohibited. If you have received this in error, pleate notify us mmedintely by telephone {you

muay call us collect at 212-904-1234) und retum the original tranwmitil to us by miail. Thank you.
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